
    
 
 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2016 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order by Alderman Kupsik 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of January 25, 2016, as prepared 

and distributed. 
 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

a. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Geneva Lake Arts Foundation for the annual “Art in the 
Park” event at Flat Iron Park including rental of the Brunk Pavilion, from 10 am to 5 pm on Saturday, 
August 13 and 10 am to 4 pm on Sunday, August 14, 2016 (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners on 
Feb. 3, 2016 with same fees as last year) 
 

b. Street Use Permit application filed by Geneva Lake Arts Foundation to close Center Street from Main to 
Wrigley Drive on Saturday, August 13 from 6 am to 9 am and Sunday, August 14, 2016 from 6 am to 9 
am and 4  pm to 6 pm for the annual “Art in the Park” event (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners on 
Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

c. Riviera Beach Use application filed by Troy Nottestad for the Duffy Nottestad Fishing Derby on the 
beach and ice held on Saturday, February 27, 2016 from 9am to 2pm with setup on Friday evening  
(recommended by Piers, Harbors and Lakefront on Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

d. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Sheree Carlson for the Tenny-Wachsmuth Wedding held in 
Flat Iron park including rental of the Gazebo from 3 pm to 5:30 pm on Saturday, July 16, 2016 
(recommended by Board of Park Commissioners on Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

e. Park Reservation Permit application submitted by Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Seminary Park for the 
annual Jaycees Easter Egg Hunt on Saturday, March 26, 2016 from 7 am to 2 pm (recommended by the 
Board of Park Commissioners on Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

f. Park Reservation Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Seminary and Flat Iron 
parks including Brunk Pavilion for the Venetian Festival on August 15 – 22, 2016 with balance of fees 
waived (recommended by the Board of Park Commissioners on Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

g. Park Reservation Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Library Park on August 20 – 
21, 2016 for the annual Arts and Crafts Fair with balance of fees waived (recommended by the Board of Park 
Commissioners on Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

h. Street Use Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for the use and closure of Wrigley Dr. 
from Center St. to Broad St. for Venetian Festival on August 15 – 22, 2016 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

1 



i. Riviera Beach Reservation Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for the use and closure of 
the Riviera Beach on Sunday, August 21, 2016 for the water ski show, boat parade and fireworks display 
 

j. Fireworks Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees to be held on Sunday, August 21, 2016 
 

k. Temporary Class “B” License application submitted by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for the sale of 
fermented malt beverages at Flat Iron parking lot, 100 block of Center St., Lake Geneva, for Venetian 
Festival on August 16 – 22, 2016 
 

l. Original 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Linda Diamond, Dusha Lowrey, 
Dawn Monroe, Eileen Sorensen 

 
6. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 16-R3, a wage resolution implementing pay scale grades and 

wage increases for part-time employees (recommended by the Personnel Committee on Jan. 28, 2016)  
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on awarding 2016 Riviera East (Elmer’s) Pier Replacement Project Alternate Bid 
to Gage Marine for $54,185 (recommended by Piers, Harbors and Lakefront on Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on awarding 2016-2018 Pier & Buoy Service Project to Gage Marine 
(recommended by Piers, Harbors and Lakefront on Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

9. Discussion/Action on awarding bid to Vorpagel for emergency furnace replacement at the Museum in the 
amount of $9,000 funded from contingency 
 

10. Discussion/Recommendation on consideration of proposal for TIF theater redevelopment grant and authorize 
City Administrator and City Attorney to negotiate with Mr. Branen on a development agreement with a site 
development incentive (grant) for the revitalization of the Geneva Theater 

 
11. Presentation of Accounts 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $7,152.64 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $157,900.93 

 
12. Adjournment 

 
 

 Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to 
the City Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

    2/5/2016  6:47pm          cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney 

2 



FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
MONDAY, JANUARY 25, 2016 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Chairperson Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Howell, Kupsik, Kordus and Wall.  Arrived late: Alderman Gelting. Also Present: City 
Administrator Oborn, Comptroller Pollitt, Director of Public Works Winkler and City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.   
Darien Schaefer, on behalf of Visit Lake Geneva at 527 Center Street, spoke regarding the Restaurant Week banner 
permits and requested the City’s support in waiving the fees as they did in 2015.   
 
Alderman Gelting arrived at 6:04 pm. 
 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 955 George Street, commented on the TIF project widening of Main Street as it does not show all 
the way to Curtis Street in the packet.  She disputed a project or line item being added to TIF and questioned where the 
separate statements are and at what public hearing were those projects added.  She is not commenting on the project, 
just the process used.  The TIF consultant admitted amounts can be moved but projects cannot be added. Resolution 
16-R2 doesn’t have that project in there legally. This decreases funds to the White River Trail project and wondered 
how the project would be finished.  She noted the Flat Iron park pavilion construction was to be cost free to the City; 
however that does not seem to be the case. She feels pre-paid bills should be decreased. 
 
Approval of Minutes. Wall/Kordus motion to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting 
minutes of January 11, 2016, as prepared and distributed.  Unanimously carried. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to approve Banner Permit application filed by Visit Lake Geneva for use of 11 banner 
poles May 2 – June 12, 2016 for Restaurant Week and request to waive all fees.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to approve Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” License application for the sale of 
fermented malt beverages and wine at St. Francis de Sales Church, 148 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, for 
Italian Fest on February 6, 2016.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Wall/Kordus motion to approve Temporary Operator License application filed by Carole Nevin on behalf of St. 
Francis de Sales Church for Italian Fest on February 6, 2016.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to approve Temporary “Class B”/Class “B” Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage 
License application filed by the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra Inc for the sale of fermented malt beverages 
and wine at the Riviera Ballroom, 812 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva for the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra 
“Evening in Paris” Gala on February 13, 2016, 6:30pm to 11:30pm.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Wall/Gelting motion to approve Temporary Operator License application filed by Jennifer Hansen on behalf of 
the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra for the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra “Evening in Paris” Gala on 
February 13, 2016.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to approve Original 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by 
Kimberly Blink, Monojeet Ghosh, Nadine Giller, Teresa Schneider, Laurel Streich, Alok Sharma and Angela 
Williams.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation to authorize payment of tax overages pertaining to assessor’s palpable error of 
$1,862.91 on tax key ZLM  00003 and $4,164.17 on tax key ZTT  00002 (continued from January 11, 2016 Council 

1 
1 25 2016 Finance Minutes 



Meeting).  City Administrator Oborn stated the contract does not limit the liability and the City can hold them 
accountable and has discussed the issue with their Representatives.  He is confident the two filings will recover 75% 
from the other taxing jurisdictions.  The issue is the 25% of the City’s liability.  They can pursue and hold Accurate 
accountable for the whole thing.   
 
Kordus/Wall motion to move forward with the payment of the overage but hold Accurate Appraisal accountable for 
any losses incurred by the City including the 25% that would either be refunded from them or deducted from their 
payment.  Alderman Howell questioned if they are sure the payment of their contract can be withheld.  Mr. Oborn felt 
this is clearly their error and he will negotiate that with them.  They will probably disagree more on the other property 
as there was negligence of the property owner by ignoring the letter.  Mr. Kupsik said it would be in our best interest 
to at least negotiate something with Accurate and see what we can get back.  It was noted Accurate Appraisal has 
admitted to the error on the larger of the two amounts.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Kupsik motion to approve award of bid to Web Cemeteries in the amount of $16,986 for data entry 
services from fund balance in the Cemetery fund (recommended by Cemetery Board on January 13, 2016) 
Mr. Oborn recommended using fund balance as the amount approved in 2015 is using almost $20,000 of the $25,000.  
There was a surplus from last year, and the fund is really healthy. Due to timing, we have to process this way.  
Alderman Kordus said this has been long needed.  We were trying to get the front half done with last year’s budget, 
but because of issues with the contractor, it’s all being taken from this year’s budget.  The data could have been done 
in-house, but the vendors needed to know which way they were going to load the software.  It was noted it was all 
budgeted last year and this year.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on approval of equipment purchases of $10,000 for commercial mower and 
$11,000 for ½ ton 4x4 pickup from fund balance in the Cemetery fund (recommended by the Cemetery Board on January 
13, 2016).  They are still working on integrating the cemetery into the equipment replacement fund cycle.  This was not 
budgeted which is why it is coming out of fund balance. The Assistant Director of Public Works did substantiate the 
need.  Mr. Kupsik questioned since the Cemetery falls under Public Works, why they would need an additional ½ ton 
4x4 truck.  Mr. Oborn replied it is replacing that one that is there.  Mr. Kordus stated they use that for day-to-day 
operations so they don’t want to tie up a City truck in the cemetery.  Mr. Kupsik noted last year money was approved 
for a new one-ton pickup truck for picking up leaves and snow plowing.  He questioned why they would need an 
additional truck if they already have the one ton truck.  Comptroller Pollitt clarified they did get a new truck but it was 
in 2014.  Mr. Oborn stated they do more snowplowing than just the Cemetery so there is more integration.  Alderman 
Wall commented this is January and we are already using non-budgeted items.  He asked why this wasn’t thought of 
ahead of time and questioned how many pieces of equipment we need.  Mr. Oborn explained it will be integrated 
beyond the cemetery.   
 
Kordus/Howell motion to continue the purchase of the ½ ton 4x4 pickup to be brought back to the Cemetery Board.  
Unanimously carried. 
 
Alderman Kordus stated they have a heavy duty residential mower that needs to be replaced.  It was questioned why it 
wasn’t budgeted, which Mr. Oborn replied they are not in the equipment replacement plan.  If we wouldn’t have the 
timing issue on the software, we would have the funds.  They normally have around $10,000.  When the Cemetery 
Commission was eliminated and turned into a committee, the cemetery equipment was never added into the City 
budget and never became part of the equipment replacement fund.  The cemetery fund can be dissolved as all the 
money comes from the general fund.  Discussion followed with the consensus that the department needs to be 
integrated in next year’s budget and to include the cemetery’s equipment in the equipment replacement fund.  The old 
mower is pretty much worthless and they are going to try to sell the old pickup truck. 
 
Howell/Kordus motion to approve commercial mower and additional equipment.  Motion carried 3 to 2 with Alderman 
Wall and Gelting voting “no.” 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to approve award of bid to Payne and Dolan, Waukesha, WI for 2015 street 
maintenance program in the amount of $361,967.47 funded from capital projects fund (recommended by the Public 
Works Committee on January 13, 2016).  Director of Public Works Dan Winkler stated they opened bids on Dec. 10th but 
held off a month to award it until there was an opportunity to look at the supplemental price schedule and the 

2 
1 25 2016 Finance Minutes 



anticipated extra work that isn’t quantified in there.  This is for the 2016 street maintenance program but is a 2015 bid.  
As it turns out, the amount of curb and gutter is much less than the Consultant originally projected.  Mr. Oborn noted 
this was budgeted. Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Howell motion to approve contract with Kapur & Associates, Inc. for downtown signage engineering 
services in the amount of $22,756 funded by TIF 4 (recommended by the Public Works Committee on January 13, 2016). 
Unanimously carried.  Public Works felt it made sense to do the comprehensive study to include all the signage. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on adding Main Street (Curtis to Wells) Lighting project for $100,000 to TIF 4 
2016 plan (recommended by the Public Works Committee on January 13, 2016) 
Mr. Winkler stated removing the overhead wires and poles also removes the street lights.  Public Works looked at 
replacing them with timber posts with the cobra arm light fixtures or doing something better.  The recommendation 
was to select something better.  It would be the same light fixtures that grace the City from the east entrance coming 
down the hill.  The conduit would be laid for the street lights if you decide to do this at the same time.  We would save 
material cost and the installation cost to the conduit.  We would still have to pick those up where they leave the duct 
bank and run them into new poles, bases and wiring.   
 
Discussion/Recommendation on adding Main Street (Curtis to Wells) Widening project for $500,000 to TIF 4 
2016 plan (recommended by the Public Works Committee on January 13, 2016) 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on approval of contract with Kapur & Associates, Inc. for street widening 
contract services in the amount of $45,676 funded by TIF 4 (recommended by the Public Works Committee on January 13, 
2016) 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 16-R2, a budget amendment for approved TIF projects and closing 
plan 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to move items 11 – 14 to Council without recommendation. 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to approve Discussion/Recommendation on award of bid to Humphrey’s Contracting, 
Lake Geneva in the amount of $4,875 for roof repairs to the Street Department building from capital borrowing 
(recommended by the Public Works Committee on January 13, 2016) 
This is an emergency issue as the roof is leaking.  It was not budgeted.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kupsik 
Purchase Orders.  None. 
 
Gelting/Kordus motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $6,092.91. Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Wall motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $213,699.28. It was noted the Century 
Fence bill is covered by insurance.  Mr. Gelting questioned why the share for the DPW Director was not amortized 
over the year.  Mr. Kordus replied it was discussed to be one payment at the last meeting.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to recommend acceptance of Treasurer’s Report for September 2015. Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Gelting motion to adjourn at 6:50 p.m.  Unanimously carried. 
 
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE  

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

3 
1 25 2016 Finance Minutes 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2016 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Gelting

3. Roll Call

4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations

a. 8th Annual Holiday Decoration Awards presented by the Lake Geneva Beautification Committee

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for
public hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of January 25, 2016, as prepared and distributed

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of
the Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon.

a. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Geneva Lake Arts Foundation for the annual “Art in the Park”
event at Flat Iron Park including rental of the Brunk Pavilion, from 10 am to 5 pm on Saturday, August 13
and 10 am to 4 pm on Sunday, August 14, 2016 (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners on Feb. 3, 2016 with
same fees as last year)

b. Street Use Permit application filed by Geneva Lake Arts Foundation to close Center Street from Main to
Wrigley Drive on Saturday, August 13 from 6 am to 9 am and Sunday, August 14, 2016 from 6 am to 9 am
and 4  pm to 6 pm for the annual “Art in the Park” event (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners on Feb. 3,
2016) 

c. Riviera Beach Use application filed by Troy Nottestad for the Duffy Nottestad Fishing Derby on the beach
and ice held on Saturday, February 27, 2016 from 9am to 2pm with setup on Friday evening  (recommended by
Piers, Harbors and Lakefront on Feb. 3, 2016)

d. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Sheree Carlson for the Tenny-Wachsmuth Wedding held in Flat
Iron park including rental of the Gazebo from 3 pm to 5:30 pm on Saturday, July 16, 2016 (recommended by
Board of Park Commissioners on Feb. 3, 2016)

e. Park Reservation Permit application submitted by Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Seminary Park for the annual
Jaycees Easter Egg Hunt on Saturday, March 26, 2016 from 7 am to 2 pm (recommended by the Board of Park
Commissioners on Feb. 3, 2016)

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

1 



 
f. Park Reservation Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Seminary and Flat Iron parks 

including Brunk Pavilion for the Venetian Festival on August 15 – 22, 2016 with balance of fees waived 
(recommended by the Board of Park Commissioners on Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

g. Park Reservation Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Library Park on August 20 – 21, 
2016 for the annual Arts and Crafts Fair with balance of fees waived (recommended by the Board of Park 
Commissioners on Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

h. Street Use Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for the use and closure of Wrigley Dr. from 
Center St. to Broad St. for Venetian Festival on August 15 – 22, 2016 
 

i. Riviera Beach Reservation Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for the use and closure of the 
Riviera Beach on Sunday, August 21, 2016 for the water ski show, boat parade and fireworks display 
 

j. Fireworks Permit application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees to be held on Sunday, August 21, 2016 
 

k. Temporary Class “B” License application submitted by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for the sale of fermented 
malt beverages at Flat Iron parking lot, 100 block of Center St., Lake Geneva, for Venetian Festival on 
August 16 – 22, 2016 
 

l. Original 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Linda Diamond, Dusha Lowrey, 
Dawn Monroe, Eileen Sorensen 
 

10. Item removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
 

a. Discussion/Action on Resolution 16-R3, a wage resolution implementing pay scale grades and wage 
increases for part-time employees (recommended by the Personnel Committee on Jan. 28, 2016)  
 

b. Discussion/Action on awarding 2016 Riviera East (Elmer’s) Pier Replacement Project Alternate Bid to Gage 
Marine for $54,185 (recommended by Piers, Harbors and Lakefront on Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

c. Discussion/Action on awarding 2016-2018 Pier & Buoy Service Project to Gage Marine (recommended by Piers, 
Harbors and Lakefront on Feb. 3, 2016) 
 

d. Discussion/Action on awarding bid to Vorpagel for emergency furnace replacement at the Museum in the 
amount of $9,000 funded from contingency 
 

e. Discussion/Action on consideration of proposal for TIF theater redevelopment grant and authorize City 
Administrator and City Attorney to negotiate with Mr. Branen on a development agreement with a site 
development incentive (grant) for the revitalization of the Geneva Theater 

 
12. Presentation of Accounts 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $7,152.64 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $157,900.93 

 
13. Mayoral Appointments. None.  

 
14. Closed Session  

Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) for purposes of considering employment, 
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility concerning certain police department 
employees; and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for purposes of conducting other specified public business, 

2 



whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session concerning seeking services from and an 
agreement with James M. Lewis, LLC as a law enforcement services management consultant concerning an 
investigation involving specific law enforcement personnel.  
 

15. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in closed session  
 

16. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

2/5/2016  6:47pm          cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

3 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JANUARY 25, 2016 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Mayor Connors. 
 
Roll Call. Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell. Absent 
(excused): City Attorney Draper.  Also Present: City Administrator Oborn, Director of Public Works Winkler and City 
Clerk Waswo. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations.  Mayor Connors noted there is a section on the City’s website regarding 
the Public Service Commission’s hearing scheduled for February 11 at 2:00pm.  A person may testify in this proceeding 
without becoming a party and without attorney representation.  A person may submit this testimony in only 1 of the 
following ways:  web comments which must be received the day prior to the hearing, oral comments, appear and submit 
written comment or may do it by mail. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting. None. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.   
Darien Schafer, Visit Lake Geneva, 527 Center St, requested the Council’s support in waiving the fees for the 2016 
Restaurant Week banner permit application as was done in 2015. 
 
Terry O’Neill, 954 George St, commented on the closing of TIF.  The agenda item is poorly listed for Resolution 16-R2.  
It does not properly inform the public that it eliminates the $400,000 White River TIF project and adds an additional 
$1.5 million dollar road widening project to the TIF list.  He requested the item be removed from the agenda. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.  On January 22, 2016 the City received a letter from Ken Etten urging the 
Council’s support and assistance in reopening the Geneva Theater. 
 
Approval of Minutes.  Wall/Hill motion to approve the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of January 11, 2016, as 
prepared and distributed.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Consent Agenda  
 
Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” License application for the sale of fermented malt beverages and wine at St. 
Francis de Sales Church, 148 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, for Italian Fest on February 6, 2016 

 
Temporary Operator License application filed by Carole Nevin on behalf of St. Francis de Sales Church for 
Italian Fest on February 6, 2016 

 
Temporary “Class B”/Class “B” Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by the Lake 
Geneva Symphony Orchestra Inc for the sale of fermented malt beverages and wine at the Riviera Ballroom, 812 
Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva for the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra “Evening in Paris” Gala on February 13, 
2016, 6:30pm to 11:30pm 
 
Temporary Operator License application filed by Jennifer Hansen on behalf of the Lake Geneva Symphony 
Orchestra for the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra “Evening in Paris” Gala on February 13, 2016 

 

 1 of 5 
1 25 2016 Council Minutes 
 



Original 2015-2016 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Kimberly Blink, Monojeet Ghosh, 
Nadine Giller, Teresa Schneider, Laurel Streich, Alok Sharma and Angela Williams 
 
Gelting/Wall motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda. 
 
Banner Permit application filed by Visit Lake Geneva for use of 11 banner poles May 2 – June 12, 2016 for 
Restaurant Week and request to waive all fees 
Hill/Gelting motion to approve including waiver of fees.   
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik  
 
Discussion/Action to authorize payment of tax overages pertaining to assessor’s palpable error of $1,862.91 on 
tax key ZLM  00003 and $4,164.17 on tax key ZTT  00002 (continued from January 11, 2016 Council meeting) 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to approve to pursue collection of the City’s portion with Accurate Appraisal and hold them fully 
accountable.  The amounts were $542.85 and $1,124.02.  They are disputing the $542.85.  The total of the City’s portion 
on both bills is $1,626.87.  Alderman Howell questioned the process and why the City would negotiate with Accurate.  
He does not feel the City should pay for any of it.  Mr. Kupsik said his impression from Mr. Oborn is that he could 
negotiate with them to get that percentage back.   
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

 
Kupsik/Gelting motion to award bid to Web Cemeteries in the amount of $16,986 for data entry services from 
fund balance in the Cemetery fund (recommended by the Cemetery Board on January 13, 2016) 
In 2015 the City Council approved the cemetery GIS project for $8,100 and Pontem Software for $12,000.  The two 
projects did not get completed in 2015 and the cemetery fund capital equipment line item ended with a balance of 
$16,221.  The 2015 projects were not anticipated in the 2016 budget.  Alderman Gelting assumed staff would not be able 
to handle task of the data entry.  Mr. Kordus said they did some rough numbers and it came close to this anyway.  It is 
easier to bring them in as they understand the software and don’t need training.  Comptroller Pollitt will most likely be 
the staff member assigned to the software.  The changes will be when a plot is sold or when there is an internment.  
Currently the Sexton is maintaining the records.  Ms. Hill asked if the initial payment was to automate the database.  Mr. 
Oborn explained Kapur is going to do the GIS and all the mapping.  Pontem is replacing the card system and building 
the database.  The next phase will be putting it on the web, which won’t happen until next year.   
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

 
Discussion/Action on approval of equipment purchase of $10,000 for commercial mower. 
Kupsik/Howell motion to approve. With the transition from a Cemetery Commission to the Street Department, cemetery 
equipment was not included on the equipment replacement list, which is why it was not budgeted.  This will be pursued 
in next year’s budget.  The funds will be from the cemetery fund.  Due to a timing issue with GIS and the software, they 
held off pending a decision on the data entry.  They did not spend all budgeted money, so there would be sufficient 
funding.  It was explained $155,000 of the levy gets put into the fund; although it is not self sufficient.  A portion of the 
burial funds goes into a perpetual fund and part into the general fund.  Mr. Oborn noted since it is in its own fund, it has 
a capital replacement component to it; whereas the general fund does not.  The fund could be dissolved. Mr. Wall 
doesn’t understand why it was not mentioned last fall during budget; now $10,000 is being spent out of capital rather 
than a budget item.  Mr. Oborn noted it’s coming out of the surplus of the fund balance in that fund.  Mr. Kupsik stated 
since it has been incorporated with the Street Department, he feels the cemetery’s needs should be in the Street 
Department’s budget.  Mr. Gelting agreed and expects a more robust cost analysis. 
 
Roll Call:  Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Howell voting “yes.”  Alderman Chappell, Wall, Gelting, Hedlund voting “no.”  Tie 
Breaker vote with Mayor Connors voting “yes”.  Motion carried 5 to 4. 
 

 2 of 5 
1 25 2016 Council Minutes 
 



Discussion/Action on approval of equipment purchases $11,000 for ½ ton 4x4 pickup from fund balance in the 
Cemetery fund (recommended by the Cemetery Board on January 13, 2016) 
Kordus/Hill motion to refer this item back to the Public Works committee.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to award bid to Payne and Dolan, Waukesha, WI the for 2015 street maintenance 
program in the amount of $361,967.47 funded from capital projects fund (recommended by the Public Works Committee 
on January 14, 2016) 
Director of Public Works Winkler explained bids were opened on Dec. 10, 2015 for the street program which would 
start construction spring of 2016.  It was continued at Public Works in December to look at the supplementary bid prices 
which include curb and gutter replacement and base repair.  There was concern if there was a large number, the second 
low bidder may have been the low bid.  That wasn’t the case.  We weren’t going to approve very much curb and gutter 
or the need for base work at this time.  It is in the budget through capital borrowing. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

 
Kupsik/Hill to approve contract with Kapur & Associates, Inc. for downtown signage engineering services in the 
amount of $22,756 funded by TIF 4 (recommended by the Public Works Committee on January 14, 2016) 
This is part of the $200,000 sign budget in the TIF budget.  Ms. Hill asked who is working with Kapur to come with an 
end resolution on a fast track schedule given our committee structure.  Mr. Winkler stated Mr. Schafer has been in touch 
with Kapur and is well aware his input is going to be central to the signage as the signage doesn’t benefit staff, it 
benefits the businesses downtown and that is what he represents.  The information should be back to the Public Works 
Committee for the March meeting.  The project can then be bid out in March and awarded in April.  Mr. Kordus stated 
he is confident they will meet the time proposal.  Ms. Chappell was in favor of consistency.  Mr. Oborn will also work 
on getting the Business Improvement District’s input. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

 
Alderman Kupsik stated items f. g. h. i. were sent to City Council without recommendation 
 
Discussion/Action on adding Main Street (Curtis to Wells) Lighting project for $100,000 to TIF 4 2016 plan 
(recommended by the Public Works Committee on January 14, 2016) 
DPW Winkler stated in removing the poles, the electrical, telephone, cable and street lights are also removed. The Public 
Works Committee selected poles to match the Broad Street poles.  The poles were pretty pricey at $55,000-$60,000.  We 
are looking at 13-14 poles at this point.  Ms. Chappell asked what the reasoning was for not matching up with what is on 
Main Street.  Mr. Winkler explained it was the same reason they went with a different style outside the heart of the 
downtown.  It was to give it its own identity.  Also, the poles were concrete so they would never have to be painted.  The 
light heads were more affordable as well.  Mr. Kordus said the choice was to put wooden poles back up or sue the 
ornamental poles.  To be consistent they went with the ornamental poles.   
 
Kordus/Hill motion to approve adding the lighting project for $100,000 from TIF 4. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

 
Kordus/Hill motion to approve adding Main Street (Curtis to Wells) Widening project for $500,000 to TIF 4 2016 
plan (recommended by the Public Works Committee on January 14, 2016) 
DPW Winkler stated the impediment to doing anything with Main Street was the overhead electric, telephone, and cable 
because it was so close to the curb.  When buried, it is almost up to the sidewalk.  The large terrace makes the area 
available to consider widening it enough for a continuous left turn lane or left turn lane at the intersection. The 
recommendation was to consider a left turn lane and still have a clean flow of traffic.  To accomplish that, the street 
would have to be widened about 8 to 10 feet.  There would be new curb and gutter all the way down from between 
Curtis Street and East Street as the road is plenty wide at Curtis but then starts to narrow.  Most of the work can be done 
in the terrace, working off road, even under traffic. There is also only one driveway, which is the Water Utility 
driveway, no residential.  One casualty will be the trees.  The trees would come down, and we would be planting 
replacements with the TIF tree fund.  There is a lot of integration in all of these projects.     
 
Mr. Kordus stated this certainly is an item that fits in with the TIF and the “but for” category.  Ms. Chappell asked why 
this hadn’t come up earlier.  Mayor Connors stated as the discussions came about with the utilities and burying the poles, 

 3 of 5 
1 25 2016 Council Minutes 
 



this idea came about.  Ms. Chappell asked if this could be put off.  Mr. Kupsik feels this is an opportunity since we are 
eliminating the poles, there was a need for lighting and again another opportunity to upgrade that area.  It’s an 
opportunity, and that’s what TIF is designed for.  Mr. Gelting felt it is a great opportunity to utilize TIF funds.  There are 
numerous projects that have line items for that this falls under.  We have committed to saying we will not spend more 
than this amount of money before we close it.  It was indicated at that time we may be sliding these funds around.  For 
instance demolishing the Traver is half the cost we expected it to be. He is comfortable with it and feels it falls within it 
perfectly.  Ms. Hill thinks it is a creative way without taking real estate to alleviate challenges.  Mr. Wall stated it’s a 
great idea but he just heard about it within the last week.  He’s not sure the public has heard about it and now the 
residents have no input.  He wonders if this is it or are we doing something with the theater and the $800,000.  He asked 
if the $3 million dollars will be sent back to the taxpayers and school districts.   
 
Mr. Oborn guarantee as there is talk and possible movement on the theater.  There wasn’t any talk on moving forward 
on the allocation on the White River trail.  This is an evolution process.  Ms. Chappell asked what happened to the 
White River trail acquisition and requested more time to possibly rework the idea.  Mayor Connors stated in order for 
the White River Trail to proceed, they need a willing seller which they don’t have.  If something would happen between 
now and the closing of the TIF, it could be reconsidered.  It’s a placeholder budget, if there is not a willing seller, that 
money is just sitting there.  All standing committees make recommendations to the Council, this was a unanimous 
recommendation from the Public Works Committee.  Mr. Howell believes they have an opportunity now to solve one of 
the biggest traffic problems in Lake Geneva.  If this will make it safer and faster, they have to do it. 
 
DPW Winkler explained the idea came from Public Works when deciding to bury the electrical.  The question became 
what is the vision for the corridor.  It made sense if that is the vision coming in to town from the North, it would be the 
same coming from the East.  That is when the discussion on the lighting came up and the discussion on the traffic 
congestion.  Because the poles are being moved, the opportunity arose to address the traffic congestion.  This type of 
improvement will alleviate congestion and accidents.  In addition, a little piece of sidewalk will be added to alleviate 
pedestrian congestion.  It also gets people to the Hillmoor site which will connect to the city sidewalk system directly.   
 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve contract with Kapur & Associates, Inc. for street widening contract services in the 
amount of $45,676 funded by TIF 4 contingent on approve of Resolution 16-R2 (recommended by the Public Works 
Committee on January 14, 2016) 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Hill/Wall motion to approve Resolution 16-R2, a budget amendment for approved TIF projects and closing plan 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
Mr. Oborn gave an update on the closing plan.  
 
Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve bid to Humphrey’s Contracting, Lake Geneva in the amount of $4,875 for roof 
repairs to the Street Department building funded from capital borrowing (recommended by the Public Works Committee 
on January 14, 2016) 
Ms. Hill mentioned budgeting and capital. She questioned why there isn’t a maintenance program for our building 
facilities.  DPW Winkler replied there isn’t a maintenance program for roofs City-wide.  It is an investment.  Ms. Hill 
stated we don’t have a plan for any of our facilities, heaters, roofs, concretes, foundation; all of these things can be put 
on a schedule and allocated in a budget.  Mayor Connors stated it becomes a balancing act, without raising the levy.   
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kupsik 
Purchase Orders.  None. 
 
Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $6,092.91 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 

 4 of 5 
1 25 2016 Council Minutes 
 



Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $213,699.28.  Mr. Kupsik noted Century Fence 
will be reimbursed by insurance.   
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Kupsik/Gelting motion to approve Treasurer’s Report for September 2015 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Mayoral Appointments.  None. 
 
Closed Session 
Kupsik/Kordus motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for purposes of conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive bargaining reasons require a closed session concerning Police Union 
and Fire Union Negotiations (City Administrator Oborn) 
 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 

The Council entered into closed session at 8:37 pm. 
 
Return to Open Session 
Hill/Gelting motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in closed session.  
 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 

The Council reconvened in open session at 8:45 p.m. 
 
Kordus/Hill motion to accept the labor association contract between the Lake Geneva Professional Policeman’s 
Association and the City of Lake Geneva effective January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 as presented in closed 
session. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Gelting, Kupsik, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment.  Kordus/Gelting motion to adjourn at 8:46 p.m.  Unanimously carried. 
 
 
      
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 5 of 5 
1 25 2016 Council Minutes 
 





















 Board of Park Commissioners 
Doug Skates - President 

Alderman Al Kupsik Lynn Hassler  Barb Hartigan 
Brian Olsen  Peggy Schneider Dave Quickel 
John Swanson  Mayor Jim Connors 

Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E., Secretary 

City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com          Phone: (262) 248-3673 

MINUTES OF THE 6:00 PM FEBRUARY 3, 2016 MEETING 
City Hall 2nd Floor Room 2A 

Call to Order: 
The Board of Park Commissioners meeting was called to order by President Skates at 6:00 PM.  
Secretary Winkler read the roll. 

Roll Call: 
President Doug Skates ___exc__, Lynn Hassler __X ___, Barb Hartigan _exc__, Peggy Schneider __X 
__, Dave Quickel ___late__, John Swanson ___X __,  Ald. Al Kupsik ___X __, Brian Olsen ___X ____, 
Mayor Jim Connors ___X__. (6 then 7 Total). 

Staff & Aldermen Present:   
DPW Daniel Winkler __X___, _____ Street Foreman Neil Waswo, Administrator Blaine Oborn 
___X___.  

Public Present: 
Chris Schultz, Andy Kerwin, Ryan Steltzer. 

Approve the Minutes of the Prior Meeting:   
It was moved by Mayor Connors to approve the minutes of the prior meeting, and seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson.   The motion passed 6-0.   

Public Input: 
None. 

Permits & Park Donations: 

DATE  03/26/16 LOCATION Seminary Park USE Easter Egg Hunt 

Acting Chair Kupsik read the permit.  It was moved by Mayor Connors to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson.  The motion passed 7-0. 

DATE  8/13 thru 8/14/16 LOCATION Flat Iron Park USE Art in the Park 

Acting Chair Kupsik read the permit.  It was moved by Mayor Connors to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Quickel.  The discussion was the same fees as charged in the past and extra trash cans will 
continue. The motion passed 7-0. 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/
cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Feb. 3, 2016 Park Board Minutes































DATE  8/16 thru 8/22/16 LOCATION Library  Park, Flat Iron Park, Seminary Park 
USE Venetian Festival 

Acting Chair Kupsik read the permit.  It was moved by Chair Kupsik to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson.  The discussion was that the fees as already paid will be charged with the 
balance waived.  Mr. Stelzer mentioned that the fees charged in the past did vary. The motion to include 
waiver of most fees passed 7-0. 

DATE 07/16/16 LOCATION Flat Iron Park-Small Gazebo USE Tienny-Carlson 
Wedding 3:00 to 5:30 PM 

Acting Chair Kupsik read the permit.  It was moved by Chair Kupsik to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Olsen.  The discussion was the applicant pay all the fees.  The motion passed 7-0. 

DATE 9/17/16 LOCATION Library Park USE Alzheimer’s Walk 

Acting Chair Kupsik read the permit.  It was moved by Mayor Connors to reserve the date as the 
application had just shown up with no time for City staff review. The motion was seconded by Chair 
Kupsik.  The motion to reserve the date passed 7-0. 

Park Assignments/Repair Update/Maintenance: 
Commissioner Quickel brought up the dog bags at the dog park and keeping the boxes refilled. 

NEW BUSINESS 
Veterans Park Field #5 Pitcher’s Mound Quote-Beilfuss 
Chair Kupsik shared the quotation from Beilfuss, whose company is already scheduled to re-
work the diamond, to build up a pitcher’s mound in the amount of $1,650.  Foreman Waswo 
mentioned the Mr. Coolidge of the YMCA indicated a need for the pitcher’s mound for youth 
tournaments scheduled during the summer.  It was moved by Commissioner Swanson to approve 
the request as funded from the same park funds as the rest of the infield work.  The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Quickel and passed 7-0. 

OLD BUSINESS 
None. 

Future Meeting Agenda Items-March 2, 2016 Meeting. 
None. 

ADJOURN:   
It was moved by Mayor Connors and seconded by Commissioner Hassler to adjourn.  

The motion passed 7-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 6:20 PM. 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Feb. 3. 2016 Park Board Minutes















 Board of Park Commissioners 
Doug Skates - President 

Alderman Al Kupsik Lynn Hassler  Barb Hartigan 
Brian Olsen  Peggy Schneider Dave Quickel 
John Swanson  Mayor Jim Connors 

Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E., Secretary 

City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com          Phone: (262) 248-3673 

MINUTES OF THE 6:00 PM FEBRUARY 3, 2016 MEETING 
City Hall 2nd Floor Room 2A 

Call to Order: 
The Board of Park Commissioners meeting was called to order by President Skates at 6:00 PM.  
Secretary Winkler read the roll. 

Roll Call: 
President Doug Skates ___exc__, Lynn Hassler __X ___, Barb Hartigan _exc__, Peggy Schneider __X 
__, Dave Quickel ___late__, John Swanson ___X __,  Ald. Al Kupsik ___X __, Brian Olsen ___X ____, 
Mayor Jim Connors ___X__. (6 then 7 Total). 

Staff & Aldermen Present:   
DPW Daniel Winkler __X___, _____ Street Foreman Neil Waswo, Administrator Blaine Oborn 
___X___.  

Public Present: 
Chris Schultz, Andy Kerwin, Ryan Steltzer. 

Approve the Minutes of the Prior Meeting:   
It was moved by Mayor Connors to approve the minutes of the prior meeting, and seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson.   The motion passed 6-0.   

Public Input: 
None. 

Permits & Park Donations: 

DATE  03/26/16 LOCATION Seminary Park USE Easter Egg Hunt 

Acting Chair Kupsik read the permit.  It was moved by Mayor Connors to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson.  The motion passed 7-0. 

DATE  8/13 thru 8/14/16 LOCATION Flat Iron Park USE Art in the Park 

Acting Chair Kupsik read the permit.  It was moved by Mayor Connors to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Quickel.  The discussion was the same fees as charged in the past and extra trash cans will 
continue. The motion passed 7-0. 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/
cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Feb. 3, 2016 Park Board Minutes





















DATE  8/16 thru 8/22/16 LOCATION Library  Park, Flat Iron Park, Seminary Park 
USE Venetian Festival 

Acting Chair Kupsik read the permit.  It was moved by Chair Kupsik to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson.  The discussion was that the fees as already paid will be charged with the 
balance waived.  Mr. Stelzer mentioned that the fees charged in the past did vary. The motion to include 
waiver of most fees passed 7-0. 

DATE 07/16/16 LOCATION Flat Iron Park-Small Gazebo USE Tienny-Carlson 
Wedding 3:00 to 5:30 PM 

Acting Chair Kupsik read the permit.  It was moved by Chair Kupsik to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Olsen.  The discussion was the applicant pay all the fees.  The motion passed 7-0. 

DATE 9/17/16 LOCATION Library Park USE Alzheimer’s Walk 

Acting Chair Kupsik read the permit.  It was moved by Mayor Connors to reserve the date as the 
application had just shown up with no time for City staff review. The motion was seconded by Chair 
Kupsik.  The motion to reserve the date passed 7-0. 

Park Assignments/Repair Update/Maintenance: 
Commissioner Quickel brought up the dog bags at the dog park and keeping the boxes refilled. 

NEW BUSINESS 
Veterans Park Field #5 Pitcher’s Mound Quote-Beilfuss 
Chair Kupsik shared the quotation from Beilfuss, whose company is already scheduled to re-
work the diamond, to build up a pitcher’s mound in the amount of $1,650.  Foreman Waswo 
mentioned the Mr. Coolidge of the YMCA indicated a need for the pitcher’s mound for youth 
tournaments scheduled during the summer.  It was moved by Commissioner Swanson to approve 
the request as funded from the same park funds as the rest of the infield work.  The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Quickel and passed 7-0. 

OLD BUSINESS 
None. 

Future Meeting Agenda Items-March 2, 2016 Meeting. 
None. 

ADJOURN:   
It was moved by Mayor Connors and seconded by Commissioner Hassler to adjourn.  

The motion passed 7-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 6:20 PM. 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Feb. 3, 2016 Park Board Minutes









City of Lake Geneva
2/08/2016Licenses Issued Between: 2/08/2016and

Date: 2/05/2016
Time: 12:20 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

2/08/2016 2015 -304 Linda Diamond 1151 Townline Rd #306 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

2/08/2016 2015 -305 Dusha Tanya Lowrey 310 Timber Lane Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Gaur Enterprises Inc DBA GT66 605 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

2/08/2016 2015 -306 Dawn Marie Monroe N3280 Larch Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: The Restaurant Tempura House L 306 Center St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

2/08/2016 2015 -307 Eileen D. Sorensen 741 MARSHALL ST 2ND FLOORLake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a 801 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular Count: 4



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   February 5, 2016 
 
To:  Finance, License & Regulation Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
Subject: Part-time Pay Increase Resolution 
 
Attached is the annual Part-time Pay Increase Resolution approved by the Personnel Committee on 
January 28, 2016.  The pay increases are either in the 2016 Budget for single salaries or there is 
adequate funding for the group positions salaries.  The only exception is the already approved Fire 
Chief pay increase that has a Budget Amendment pending along with the other wage study positions 
that were adjusted more than the budgeted 2%.   
 
Each position is assigned a grade with a 2% increase or adjustment to minimum or maximum pay 
scale grade.  There is a 6% salary variance between grades and within grades a 15% increase from 
minimum to mid-range and a 15% increase from mid-range to maximum.   
 
I updated the resolution to include pay increase within classifications for experience to accurately set 
wages for all part-time employees.  
  

 



Position
2015 

Annual or 
Hourly Rate Action

Assigned
Pay Scale

Grade
2016 Total 

Wage
with increase Min Mid Max

City Attorney - 60% 65,610.00  2% Increase 22 66,922.00  53,062.64 61,022.03 68,981.43 
City Judge - 15% 13,702.00  2% Increase 20 13,975.00  11,806.39 13,577.35 15,348.31 
Fire Chief - 50% 23,986.73  Previously Approved 17 35,521.12  33,042.91 37,999.34 42,955.78 
Deputy Fire Chief - 8% 4,426.16  2% Increase 12 4,514.68    3,950.65   4,543.25   5,135.85   
Assistant Fire Chief - 5% 2,597.00  2% Increase 10 2,648.94    2,197.54   2,527.17   2,856.80   
Emergency Mgmt Dep Director - 30% 16,398.12   2% Increase 10 16,726.00  13,185.25 15,163.04 17,140.83 

PD Part time Patrol Officer New Previously Approved 9 19.93        22.92        25.91        
Harbormaster 18.82  2% Increase 7 19.20  17.74        20.40        23.06        
Code Enforcement Officer 17.00  2% Increase 5 17.34  15.79        18.16        20.53        
PD Reserves - first year 15.59  2% Increase 5 15.90  15.79        18.16        20.53        
PD Reserves - Returning 16.36  $1 above first year 5 16.90  15.79        18.16        20.53        
Part-time Dispatch 14.09  Increase to Minimum 4 14.90  14.90        17.13        19.36        
PD Booking Officer 13.46  Increase to Minimum 3 14.05  14.05        16.16        18.27        
Parking Maintenance Lead - 17 years 19.18          Reclassification 2 17.23  13.26        15.25        17.23        
Parking Maintenance Lead - 1 year 12.36  Reclassification 2 14.00  13.26        15.25        17.23        
Parking Enforcement - first year 10.19  Increase to Minimum 1 11.13  11.13        12.80        14.72        

Grade Salary Range

Permanent Part-time Staff - Hourly:

Resolution 16-R3
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby establishes the following Wages, Salaries, Benefits, Pay Scale Grades and Pay 
Scale for the following Part-time Non-Represented Employees for the 2016 Budget Year effective February 8, 2016:

Permanent Part-time Staff - Salaried:

Parking Enforcement - second year 10.55  3% Increase per yr. 1 11.47  11.13        12.80        14.72        
Parking Enforcement - third year 10.92  3% Increase per yr. 1 11.81  11.13        12.80        14.72        
Parking Enforcement - fourth year 11.32  3% Increase per yr. 1 12.16  11.13        12.80        14.72        
Videographer 12.00  2% Increase 1 12.24  11.13        12.80        14.72        
Chief Inspector poll workers per hour 8.40  Comparables 0.4 9.00  8.82  10.14        11.66        
Poll Workers per hour 7.40  Comparables 0.2 8.00  7.85  9.02  10.38        

Beach Supervisor 13.35  2% Increase 1 13.62  12.51        14.38        16.26        
Asst Beach Supervisor 12.69  2% Increase 0.9 12.94  11.80        13.57        15.60        
Boat Launch Attendants 11.67  2% Increase 0.8 11.90  11.13        12.80        14.72        
Riviera Security Guards 11.67  2% Increase 0.8 11.90  11.13        12.80        14.72        
Street Seasonal - first year 9.65    Increase to Minimum 0.6 9.91  9.91  11.39        13.10        
Street Seasonal - second year 10.00  3% Increase per yr. 0.6 10.20  9.91  11.39        13.10        
Street Seasonal - third year 10.30  3% Increase per yr. 0.6 10.51  9.91  11.39        13.10        
Street Seasonal - fourth year 10.60  3% Increase per yr. 0.6 10.83  9.91  11.39        13.10        
Beach Attendants - first year 9.20    Increase to Minimum 0.5 9.35  9.35  10.75        12.36        
Beach Attendants - second year 9.50    3% Increase per yr. 0.5 9.63  9.35  10.75        12.36        
Beach Attendants - third year 9.85    3% Increase per yr. 0.5 9.92  9.35  10.75        12.36        
Beach Attendants - fourth year 10.00  3% Increase per yr. 0.5 10.21  9.35  10.75        12.36        
Crossing Guards 10.00  2% Increase 0.5 10.20  9.35  10.75        12.36        

Seasonal Part-time - Hourly

Adopted this 8th day of February, 2016.

JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor

SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MINUTES 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 28, 2016 – 4:00 P.M. 
CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 2A 
 
Meeting was called to order by Alderman Hedlund at 4:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call. Present: Alderman Hedlund, Hill, Chappell, Wall and Kupsik.  Also Present:  Mayor Connors, City 
Administrator Oborn, City Clerk Waswo, Chief Rasmussen, Parking Manager Sylvia Mullally, Lieutenant Ed Gritzner, 
City Attorney Draper and Chris Schultz of the Lake Geneva Regional News.  
 
Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes.  None. 
 
Hill/Chappell motion to approve Personnel Committee minutes for December 2, 2015, as prepared and distributed.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on Wage Raises and Pay Scale Grades for Part-Time Employees 
City Administrator Oborn presented a pay scale to the committee.  He used the same process he had for the full-time 
employees.  Alderman Chappell questioned the procedure for Alderman raises.  Mr. Oborn explained an ordinance would 
have to be passed, and it would go into affect the following term.  Alderman Hill asked if the City Attorney was the only 
position that was graded at 22 and wondered if the City Administrator should be at that level as well.  Mr. Oborn stated 
Springsted did not provide the SAFE system to evaluate these, but it would make the process more clear.  Once he is 
provided the evaluation, he will use the system and rescore positions.   
 
 Mr. Oborn discussed a number of salaried and hourly positions.  Ms. Hill questioned why on other positions the trend is 
to lean toward the mid and they are going to the minimum for the PD Bookkeeper and part-time Dispatcher.  He replied 
the full-time variance is a 6, and he did not want too much of a spread.  Alderman Hedlund noted giving a 2% increase 
would have been less than increasing to the minimum.  Mr. Oborn noted in the past, some of the positions had years in 
them.  When a policy is done, some flexibility will be given for seniority.  Ms. Hill said she does not like shooting for the 
minimum.  Ms. Chappell asked if they are going to get to a point where the grades are tied to a pay range.  Ms. Hill said 
that would come in with the performance evaluation side.  Mr. Hedlund said they are establishing a base.  Ms. Hill asked 
if these monies were budgeted for 2016.  Mr. Oborn explained there is flexibility on hours.  He will need to check with the 
Comptroller.  If needed, a budget revision can be done.  Ms. Hill said she did not agree with tying Department Heads’ 
hands by making them monitor hours when a raise is given.  She does not want this to be an additional complication.  Mr. 
Oborn explained the budget may be raised, but the City will be able to bring in a better caliber of people when recruiting.  
Ms. Hill said they should have put in the 2016 budget 2% raises for part-time employees across the board as well.  Mr. 
Oborn believes they did but would have to confirm with the Comptroller.   
 
Mayor Connors added anything related to the Fire Department or Police Department should be referred to the Police & 
Fire Commission before going to Council.  Mr. Hedlund asked if everyone is satisfied with the assigned pay scale grades.  
Mayor Connors noted Parking Maintenance Lead was listed twice with two different pay rates.  The first position is being 
cut as the hourly rate went down.  The second position had a significant raise.  Mr. Oborn explained last year there was a 
Parking Supervisor and a Parking Manager.  When the Manager position was created the Supervisor was not lowered even 
though the job duties changed.  It is more like Lead 1 and Lead 2.  The Supervisor position and Assistant position are put 
into the same category, recognizing the experience difference with the individuals.  Mayor Connors questioned why the 
Parking Leads are at a 2 and the part-time PD Booking Officer and part-time Dispatcher are at 3 and 4 but are a lower 
hourly rate.  Mr. Oborn said it was because he was at the minimum for PD positions.  The Parking Leads were put higher 
as Mr. Oborn was focusing on the individual rather than the classification.  Ms. Hill questioned if we should be focusing 
on the classification across the board rather than the individual.  Mr. Oborn said that is where we are getting, but we are 
still transitioning.  It was noted the minimum would be a starting wage for someone with no experience.   
 
Hill/Chappell motion to recommend accepting and adopting the wage raises and pay scale grades for part-time employees 
as presented by the City Administrator with the exception of Police and Fire to go to PFC.   Unanimously carried.    
 
 

1 28 2016 Personnel Minutes               1 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   February 3, 2016 
 
To:  Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
 
Subject: Discussion/Recommendation on 2016 Riviera East (Elmer’s) Pier Replacement 

Project 
 

The City received the following Bids with the Base Bid as replacing existing wood pier in 
present configuration and the Alternate Bid as replace exiting wood pier in modified 
configuration: 
 

1. Gage Marine,    Base Bid $52,986 Alternate Bid $54,185 
2. Janke General Contractors Base Bid $170,000 Alternate Bid $202,440 

 
The State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources application for the Alternate Bid to 
extend the pier 4 feet and straighten the finger piers has been submitted and was acknowledged 
as received on January 12, 2016 (see attached).  Also see the attached email from the Army 
Corps of Engineers.   
 
The simplest and quickest option is to award the base bid to Gage Marine. 
 
The other option is to award the alternate bid and complete the project in the spring if the DNR 
application is approved in time or extend the bid completion for the Alternate Bid to the fall to 
allow time for the DNR application to be approved.  This option requires negotiating 
construction timing with the Pier lessee Lake Geneva Boat Line, Inc. and possibly the extra cost 
of construction in the amount of $1,199. 
 
 

 



























CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   February 3, 2016 
 
To:  Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
 
Subject: Discussion/Recommendation on 2016-2018 Pier & Buoy Service Project 
 
The annual pier installation, removal, and maintenance work was bid as instructed.  The bids 
were opened today and the only bid proposal received was from Gage Marine at $34,820 for 
2016 pier installation and removal, $35,864 for 2017, $36,940 for 2018, and $20,435.38 for 2016 
maintenance.   
 
The falling additional work is on an advance approval time and material basis: 

1) Additional 2016 maintenance work 
2) 2017 annual pier maintenance work 
3) 2018 annual pier maintenance work 
4) Beach Fence work 
5) Ice Rails 
6) Lagoon Piers 
7) Gasoline Piers 
8) Three Main Riviera Piers 

 
Pier painting will be on a separate bid proposal and contract still in process. 
 
The Pier Installation/Removal costs are in line with the operating budget.  
 
I recommend approving Gage Marine for the 2016-2018 Pier & Buoy Service Project for the 
above noted amounts. 
 

     

 

















CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:   February 5, 2016 
 
To:  Finance, License & Regulation Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
Subject: Emergency Replacement of Museum Mill Street Center and Kitchen Furnace   
 
 
The Museum Mill Street Center and Kitchen Furnace is in the process of failing.  Three bids 
were received to replace the failing unit as follows: 

1) Vorpagel $9,000 
2) Peck & Weis $17,000 
3) Mared $21,000 

 
The Museum – Maintenance & Repairs is $5,300.  The lowest bid of $9,000 exceeds the budget 
and there are really not any additional funding in the other Museum line items.  Also funding 
will be needed for the other heating/air conditioning unit and regular maintenance item.   
 
In consultation with the City Building & Grounds Administrator and Building & Zoning 
Administrator, we recommend emergency authorization to replace the failing heating unit for 
$9,000 with funding from contingency. 
 
As part of the capital needs assessment and borrowing, staff will evaluate potential needs to try 
to minimize emergency replacements. 
 
   
   
 
 

 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:   February 5, 2016 
 
To:  Finance, License & Regulation Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
Subject: TIF Theatre Redevelopment Grant  
 
 
Attached is a proposal letter from Shad Branen, owner of the Plaza Theater in Burlington, WI 
seeking the available City TIF Theatre Redevelopment Grant.   
 
Mr. Branen has also included a project budget, Geneva Theater history, current site photos, Plaza 
Theater events, his bio, and bank commitment letter. 
 
Please review the information provided to determine if the City Council wants to proceed with 
authorizing the City Administrator and City Attorney to negotiate with Mr. Branen on a 
development agreement with a site development incentive (grant) for the revitalization of the 
historic Geneva Theater to once again become an operating theater in the City of Lake Geneva’s 
Downtown Business District. 
 
 
 

 



February 8, 2016

Dear Members of Lake Geneva City Council,

Please accept this packet of information regarding my plans for the historic Geneva 
theater. With an accepted offer in hand, it is my wish that you come to understand my 
intentions and include the property in a Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) District plan to help 
restore the theater to a viable component of the local economy and culture.

While any closed business is a blight on a community, a shuttered theater seems to cut a little 
deeper. To pass by a yellowed marquee and broken light bulbs stirs a sadness about 
memories lost. It prompts a nostalgic nod to a grand time when that movie you first saw at 
your own hometown theater impacted your life.

I certainly felt that way when the 4-screen Plaza Theater in Burlington sat empty in 
foreclosure a decade ago. I credit the previous owner for rescuing it from the bank and an 
uncertain future, but when I purchased the Plaza in 2010, I became intent on not just running 
it, but on restoring Burlington's hometown theater to its former glory; ensuring its future. 

The similarities between the Plaza Theater and Geneva Theater are hauntingly striking. Both 
venues boasted grand architecture when they opened, both in 1928. And both eventually 
expanded to four screens to keep up with the times. In their recent histories, both had to shut 
their doors.

Aesthetically, over the course of the past five years, my staff and I have refurbished Plaza's 
architectural flourishes that had been neglected or covered over. These include ornate ceiling 
medallions, window trims and crown moldings. For portions of the theater that had to be 
replaced or made new, I chose streamlined modern touches to echo the art deco movement 
of the '20s, such as glass block and tiered, chrome sconces for lighting.

Physically, I replaced every theater seat with a new leatherette, high-back rocker 
chairs; created private balcony seating with leather love seats; added hallway and theater row 
dining tables; built a stage; and installed advanced, highly-reflective Perlux screens. And, the 
Plaza became the first theater in Wisconsin to install Sony's newest 4K Ultra-HD digital 
projector system, coupled with Dolby surround sound. 

However, transforming the Plaza Theater into a community center of sorts not only makes it 
unique, it is the improvement of which I am most proud. We went beyond simply showing 
movies. We regularly offer a line-up of special events and activities to engage our patrons and 
the public alike. Enclosed is a photo sheet with brief descriptions of how the Plaza is making a 
difference in the community. Some examples are:



• Free themed-movies during holidays and school breaks;

• Musical performances by local bands and high school choirs;

• United Way fundraisers with themed menus and entertainment;

• Free showings on the “big screen" of all Green Bay Packer games and the Super Bowl;

• Weekend dinner menu served to the seats and a selection of macro and micro beers;

• Quarterly blood drives;

• Junior high New Year's Eve Lock-In;

• Suicide & Mental Health Awareness free movie showing with speaker and advocacy group 
booths;

• Complimentary mini-spa services by a local salon;

• Movie-themed contests and costume parades on stage;

• Meet-and-greets and photo ops with movie characters;

• Movie-theme photo and selfie stations with life-size cardboard cut-outs;

• Interactive movies with costumed actors and life-size props.

Even in more subtle ways, the Plaza is unique in its inclusion of people. During select show-
times, our in-person welcomes before movies may at any time include inviting a birthday 
celebrant on stage for a round of applause, or recognizing an achievement or giving member 
of the community we see sitting in the audience.

A steady course of improvement, state-of-the movie viewing, comfort, and community 
inclusion have driven a 50% increase in attendance since 2010. 

As it is in Burlington, it will be of utmost importance that Geneva Theater be active in the 
community, tailoring special events to Lake Geneva. I also see possibilities of launching a 
Geneva movie club and collaborations with arts and theater groups.

For the theater as a whole, I believe the Geneva has even greater potential due to your 
community's proven embrace of cultural arts and unique set of socioeconomic factors. 

Outlined in this packet are proposals for extensive renovation and restoration, briefly 
summarized here:

• Return the building to a 4-screen venue;

• Replicate the original vertical lighted "Geneva" sign;

• Add a digital marquee the length of the exterior canopy;

• Acquire state-of-the art systems and equipment, including digital projection and audio;



• Install new auditorium screens, plus a silver, 3D capable, main screen;

• Seat patrons in luxury high-back leather rockers and private box seating with electric 
recliners;

• Offer special menu items with food and drink service to seat.

In addition, imagine a retractable screen raising up to reveal the building's original 1928 stage 
but with modern stage equipment, ready to serve the community as a historic venue for 
presentations, cultural events and live performances.

As this exciting project moves forward, I respectfully request the city approve TIF District 
funding of $950,000 to restart Geneva's historic cinema legacy and secure its place as a 
major contributor to Lake Geneva's vibrant downtown. The funds will be utilized for building 
renovations, and provide an allowance for outfitting of the theater with new seating and 
exhibition equipment. A TIF contribution is a necessary component for a project of this 
magnitude.

Additional funding may be necessary if the state requires elevator access to the second floor 
auditorium. 

Among the Geneva theaters original creators and owners were William Wrigley, Jr., William 
Pabst, Jr. and Andy Gump cartoonist Sydney Smith. In 1928, the trade publication, Exhibitors 
Herald and Moving Picture World, had this to say about your theater:

“Lake Geneva is indebted for most of its prosperity on its immediate proximity to a beautiful 
lake and the nearby presence of Chicago and Milwaukee. Thus it is a summer resort of no 
mean attainments, and the Geneva theatre is the result. The affluent folks who would escape 
the city's heat are not to give up their motion pictures for even the period of July and August.”

Today, no family in Lake Geneva should be giving up their motion picture in any month or 
having to spend their entertainment dollars in another municipality. 

Feel free to contact me if you would like a private walk-though of the building as to fully 
appreciate the tasks ahead.

I feel confident that even though the Geneva Theater is a property marred by years of closure 
and neglect, the theater can once again become a worthy attraction for the residents of Lake 
Geneva.

Sincerely,

Shad Branen
President
262.210.1362
shad@winmediainc.com



   
      

RENOVATION BUDGET

As of February 4, 2016

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
Interior and exterior building remodeling and restoration, roof, windows, fire sprinkler system, 
HVAC, electrical, plumbing, floor coverings, stage renovations, elevator (if required)... $794,660

PROJECTION EQUIPMENT
Digital projection package, sound systems, auditorium screens and lighting, auditorium wall 
coverings, aisle lighting, stage lighting, installation... $331,403

SEATING
Auditorium high-back leather rocker and/or recliner chairs, installation… $126,621

SIGNAGE
Marquee sign replication and installation, canopy digital signage, interior signage… $78,049

CONCESSIONS
Concessions equipment, point-of-sale system… $62,665

MISCELLANEOUS
Office furniture, security and monitoring system, maintenance equipment... $9,545

GRAND TOTAL… $1,402,943











S h a d  A.  B r a n e n

Shad Branen, 54, was raised in Burlington, WI and attended Burlington High School, 
before graduating with a BA in Journalism/Mass Communications from UW-Madison.

Shad was an on-air talent at a number of radio stations, including WKTI and WMYX in 
Milwaukee, and Z104 in Madison. He also operated a DJ service for parties and events.

Immediately after college, he launched a local informational channel, WIN-TV, on regional 
cable television through news resources provided by their family business, the Burlington 
Standard Press. The channel became independent and expanded to serve a 3-county 
area in southeastern Wisconsin through a unique affiliation with CNN Headline News. 
Currently, WIN Media produces marketing and informational videos for a variety of 
businesses and educational institutions throughout the country.

Shad also served as president of Southern Lakes Media, overseeing the operation of 10 
community newspapers.

In 2010, Shad purchased the Plaza Theater in Burlington and upgraded the 4-screen 
theater with digital projection, new seating and dinner-to-your-seat service. He is also in 
the process of converting a historic downtown building that was destroyed by fire to create 
a retail and office facility, including a co-working space and business incubator.

Shad is a long-time member of the Burlington Rotary Club and served as a board member 
and two terms as president. He was promotions director for the Burlington Main Street 
program and entertainment chairman for the annual ChocolateFest. He continues 
overseeing the festival’s carnival as a major fundraiser. For the past 26 years, he has also 
organized a community Halloween event, Spooky City, to promote downtown Burlington.

Shad and his wife, Kristine, have two daughters and live in Burlington. Chloe will be 
graduating next semester from the Milwaukee Institute of Art & Design, and Sophia is in 
the nursing program at UW-Milwaukee. Kristine is a graphic designer and video producer 
for WIN Media.

Shad enjoys bicycle riding, tennis, badminton and bowling.





Total:
$7,152.64

Checks over $5,000: 6,027.08$ 
City of Lake Geneva Treasurer- Assessor's Palpable Error
Tax Key ZLM00003 ($1862.91) & Tax Key ZTT00002 ($4164.17)

1-27-16 to 2-05-16

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting
February 8, 2016

Prepaid Checks



DATE: 02/05/2016                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 10:37:49                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  01/27/2016  TO  02/05/2016

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CITYLG    CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

          ZLM00003-MYERS                                                  01/29/16               61919   01/29/16      6,027.08       1,862.91

                    01  PAY OVERAGE-MYERS              1110005741                                                                     1,862.91

          ZTT00002-PEZZA                                                  01/29/16               61919   01/29/16      6,027.08       4,164.17

                    01  PAY OVERAGE-PEZZA              1110005741                                                                     4,164.17

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           6,027.08

MILWAA    MILWAUKEE AUDUBON SOCIETY

          2016                                                            01/29/16               61922   01/30/16        100.00         100.00

                    01  2016 BIRD CITY FEE             1114105399                                                                       100.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             100.00

PHILI     PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL

          48491969                                                        01/09/16               61920   01/29/16        700.16         700.16

                    01  MONITOR,DEFIBS-JAN             1122005830                                                                       700.16

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             700.16

PNC       PNC BANK

          1831-1/16                                                       01/08/16               61921   01/29/16          6.40           6.40

                    01  USPS-SCBA SAMPLES              1122005312                                                                         6.40

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:               6.40

UWMIL     UW MILWAUKEE

          7781-8516                                                       01/20/16               61923   02/05/16        196.00         196.00

                    01  MOORE-ONLINE CLASS             1121005415                                                                       196.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             196.00

WALSER    WILLIAM WALSER

          REIMB 2/16                                                      02/04/16               61924   02/05/16        123.00         123.00

                    01  CIT TRAINING 2/15-2/19         1121005331                                                                       123.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             123.00

                                                                                                    TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           7,152.64



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 130,689.32$          

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 5,311.54$              

 5.   Capital Projects 41 13,745.09$            

 6.   Parking 42 7,473.53$              

 7.   Cemetery 48 168.59$                 

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 -$                      

 9.   Library Fund 99 512.86$                 

10.  Impact Fees 45 -$                      

11.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$                      

Total All Funds $157,900.93

Accounts Payable 

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting
February 8, 2016



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  2/08/16

157,900.93$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Prophoenix - 2016 Support/Maintenance Fees 29,133.24$         
Lake Geneva Convention & Visitors Bureau - 2016 1st Quarter Payment 28,125.00$         
Wisconsin Dept of Justice - 2016 Annual TTY Charges 9,342.00$           
Nyquist Engineering - 4th Quarter 2015 IT Services 8,195.15$           
Kapur & Associates - December Engineering 7,922.26$           
Tromcom - New Squad Changeover 5,796.92$           
Geneva Lake Environment Agency - February Payment 5,000.00$           

Balance of Other Items 64,386.36$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADAMS    ADAMS ELECTRIC INC

 10678042             10/29/15  01  FIRE ALARM FIX                  4055105241                       02/09/16              202.08

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                202.08

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 202.08

AMYS     AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

 152377               12/09/15  01  UPS-TASER-REPAIRS               1121005312                       02/09/16               19.55

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.55

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  19.55

ARROW    ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

 67661                01/29/16  01  PEST CONTROL-JAN                1116105360                       02/09/16               55.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  55.00

AUROH    AURORA HEALTH CARE

 1055124              01/24/16  01  DRUG TEST                       1132105205                       02/09/16               75.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  75.00

BARRI    BARRICADE FLASHER SERVICE INC

 S122852              01/22/16  01  "NO PARKING" BARRICADES         1134105375                       02/09/16              372.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                372.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 372.00

BAY      BAY LOCK SERVICE

 21083                01/22/16  01  COMBO LOCK-LOCKER ROOM          1121005342                       02/09/16               60.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  60.00

BOTTS    BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BOTTS    BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC

 595383               01/21/16  01  REAR BRAKES,SEAL-#25            1132105250                       02/09/16              253.74

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                253.74

 595397               01/21/16  01  GASKET CREDIT                   1132105250                       02/09/16               -1.82

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 -1.82

 595441               01/22/16  01  BRAKES,SCOTSEAL-#21             1132105250                       02/09/16              328.06

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                328.06

 595558               01/26/16  01  BRAKE SHOES,SCOTSEAL-#30        1132105351                       02/09/16              227.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                227.90

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 807.88

BREEZY   BREEZY HILL NURSERY

 I-190612             09/30/15  01  PLANTING MAINT-SEP              4234505220                       02/09/16            4,217.61

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,217.61

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,217.61

BSL      BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES

 301245               11/05/15  01  PAPER TOWELS,TP,TRASH LINERS    1152005350                       02/09/16              301.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                301.20

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 301.20

BUMPB    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 299948               01/22/16  01  FILTERS                         1132105351                       02/09/16               89.39

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 89.39

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  89.39

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-332145           12/31/15  01  SILICONE SEALER-TWR 1           1122005351                       02/09/16               14.79

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.79



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-332278           01/04/16  01  PPV FAN OIL                     1122005341                       02/09/16               15.57

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.57

 662-332303           01/04/16  01  OIL,OCTANE BOOSTER-AIR BOAT     1122005341                       02/09/16               24.57

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 24.57

 662-332718           01/11/16  01  CAP,ROTOR,COIL-AIR BOAT         1122005351                       02/09/16               44.17

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.17

 662-333285           01/21/16  01  FLASHER-NEW HOLLAND TRACTOR     4054105352                       02/09/16               12.46

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.46

 662-333297           01/21/16  01  TRANSFER CASE-RANGER            1132105351                       02/09/16              103.19

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                103.19

 662-333298           01/21/16  01  WIRE,LOOM,TIES-HOLLAND TRAC     4054105352                       02/09/16               18.96

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.96

 662-333354           01/22/16  01  CREDIT CORE TRANS-RANGER        1132105351                       02/09/16              -25.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                -25.00

 662-333503           01/25/16  01  TROUBLE LIGHT BULBS             1132105340                       02/09/16                8.34

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.34

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 217.05

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 BPK7679              12/29/15  01  HP COMPUTER-BOOKING             4121001405                       02/09/16              525.03

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                525.03

 BRV6210              01/12/16  01  SURGE STRIP,BATTERY,MOUSE       1121005262                       02/09/16               63.31

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 63.31

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 588.34

CENTRH   CENTRAL HYDRAULICS



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CENTRH   CENTRAL HYDRAULICS

 20160025             01/20/16  01  PLOW CYLINDER FIX               1132125250                       02/09/16              620.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                620.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 620.00

CHINO    CHINOOK MEDICAL GEAR

 83201-IN             12/30/15  01  TACTICAL MEDICAL KIT            1129005735                       02/09/16              274.95

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                274.95

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 274.95

CITYWA   CITY OF WAUWATOSA

 DUES-2016            01/13/16  01  ALPR DUES                       1121005399                       02/09/16              100.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.00

COMPL    COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN

 485156               01/07/16  01  SHARPIES,SHEET PROTECTORS       1121005310                       02/09/16               10.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.00

 491161               01/14/16  01  DESK CALENDAR,POCKET FILES      1121005310                       02/09/16               41.18

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.18

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  51.18

CSIM     CSI MEDIA LLC

 1165277              01/27/16  01  HW LIB ASST AD                  9900005211                       02/09/16              288.86

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                288.86

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 288.86

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 629331               12/10/15  01  WAX APPLICATOR PADS             1122005351                       02/09/16                1.00



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 629331               12/10/15  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       02/09/16               -0.05

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.95

 630952               12/28/15  01  DEICER SALT-STATION 1           1122005350                       02/09/16               22.41

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.12

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.29

 631260               01/11/16  01  CLR,MAGIC ERASERS               1129005340                       02/09/16               14.46

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.52

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.94

 631437               01/04/16  01  GASKET,FLAPPER,ADAPTER          4800005340                       02/09/16               12.56

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.56

 631770               01/06/16  01  BATTERIES                       4800005340                       02/09/16               10.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.99

 632178               01/12/16  01  DRILL BIT,FASTENERS-LT OFFICE   1121005342                       02/09/16                9.18

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.24

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.94

 632933               01/19/16  01  KEROSENE                        1122005350                       02/09/16               17.98

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.98

 633061               01/21/16  01  HOSE CLAMP-NEW HOLLAND TRACTOR  4054105352                       02/09/16                3.58

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.18

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.40

 633117               01/21/16  01  NUTS,BOLTS-NEW HOLLAND TRACTOR  4054105352                       02/09/16                1.80

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.09

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.71

 633392               01/25/16  01  NUTS,BOLTS-SWEEPER              1132105351                       02/09/16                2.22

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.11

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.11

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  93.87



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUO      DUO SAFETY LADDER CORPORATION

 447222               12/23/14  01  RUNG REAMER TOOL RETURN         1122005351                       12/31/15             -126.00

                                02  REFUND CK RECD-TOOL RETURN      1122005351                                             126.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   0.00

EARLE    TOM EARLE

 REIMB 1/2016         01/28/16  01  83 MILES-MILW CONST EXPO        1132105330                       02/09/16               44.82

                                02  PARKING-MILW CONST EXPO         1132105330                                              12.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 56.82

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  56.82

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 570232               01/14/16  01  ICEMELT                         1132125340                       02/09/16              119.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                119.00

 570920               01/25/16  01  VACUUM BRUSH                    1116105350                       02/09/16               36.31

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 36.31

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 155.31

ENERG    ENERGY CONSULTANTS OF WI

 8023                 11/06/15  01  FLAG POLE FLOODLIGHT            1122005241                       02/09/16              250.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                250.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 250.00

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 50981                12/30/15  01  NEW BATTERY-#205                1121005361                       02/09/16              150.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                150.90

 51126                01/13/16  01  OIL,FILTER CHG-#203             1121005361                       02/09/16               30.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.80



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 51140                01/13/16  01  OIL,FILTER CHG-#201             1121005361                       02/09/16               30.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.80

 51156                01/14/16  01  LEFT DOOR MIRROR-#207           1121005361                       02/09/16              271.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                271.75

 51170                01/15/16  01  OIL,FILTER CHG-#204             1121005361                       02/09/16               30.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.80

 51212                01/18/16  01  HEADLAMP BULB-#205              1121005361                       02/09/16              103.08

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                103.08

 51267                01/22/16  01  OIL,FILTER CHG-#205             1121005361                       02/09/16               30.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 648.93

FRS      FIRE-RESCUE SUPPLY LLC

 6330                 01/05/16  01  EXTRACTION TOOLS YRLY SVC       1122005240                       02/09/16              830.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                830.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 830.00

FSF      FOUR SEASONS FLOORING INC

 141571               01/06/16  01  NEW DISPATCH CARPET             1121005262                       02/09/16            2,475.27

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,475.27

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,475.27

GATEWAY  GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

 11916                01/19/16  01  AEMT TUITION,BOOKS-BAUMANN      1122005412                       02/09/16              754.81

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                754.81

 20823                09/26/15  01  2015 REFRESHER COURSE (14)      1122005510                       02/09/16            1,504.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,504.20

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,259.01



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GENON    GENEVA ONLINE INC

 1023959              02/01/16  01  EMAIL SVC-FEB                   1112005221                       02/09/16                2.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   2.00

GLENV    GENEVA LAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGCY

 RE020416             02/01/16  01  FEBRUARY PAYMENT                4054105730                       02/09/16            5,000.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,000.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,000.00

GRAYS    GRAYS INC

 33082                01/21/16  01  CUTTING EDGE CURB SHOES         1132125351                       02/09/16              184.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                184.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 184.00

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

 6089CRTPARK-12/15    01/12/16  01  COLLECTION FEES-DEC             1112005214                       02/09/16                6.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.25

 6089PARK-1/16        01/29/16  01  JAN COLLECTION FEES             4234505216                       02/09/16               12.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.65

 6089TAX-1/16         01/29/16  01  PP TAX COLLECT SHARE            1100004180                       02/09/16               28.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 28.90

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  47.80

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 6517262              01/15/16  01  MATS                            1122005360                       02/09/16              112.87

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                112.87

 6525216              01/29/16  01  MATS,MOPS,FRAGRANCE             4055105350                       02/09/16               64.43

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 64.43



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 6525217              01/29/16  01  MATS                            1116105360                       02/09/16               91.01

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 91.01

 M000038453           01/19/16  01  COVERALLS RETURNED (3)          1132105360                       02/09/16             -108.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:               -108.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 160.31

JAMES    JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS INC

 652022               01/18/16  01  TOSH ES3555-JAN OVERAGE         1121005531                       02/09/16               48.07

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 48.07

 652023               01/18/16  01  TOSH ES357-JAN OVERAGE          1121005531                       02/09/16               41.63

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.63

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  89.70

JEFFE    JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC

 222491               12/23/15  01  FIRE HELMETS-4                  4122001506                       02/09/16              960.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                960.00

 222560               12/26/15  01  FIRE GLOVES-10 PAIRS            4122001506                       02/09/16              624.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                624.99

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,584.99

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 221568               01/12/16  01  KEROSENE-PRESSURE WASHER        1132105341                       02/09/16              109.35

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                109.35

 221576               01/14/16  01  1507 GALS GAS                   1132105341                       02/09/16            2,605.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,605.60

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,714.95

KAPUR    KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

KAPUR    KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC

 86751                01/19/16  01  DEC ENG                         1100001391                       02/09/16              133.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                133.00

 86763                01/19/16  01  DEC ENG                         1100001391                       02/09/16              390.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                390.60

 86799                01/21/16  01  DEC ENG                         1100001391                       02/09/16              594.06

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                594.06

 86800                01/21/16  01  DEC ENG                         1130005216                       02/09/16            6,529.60

                                02  BOAT LOT DESIGN                 4234505216                                             275.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              6,804.60

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               7,922.26

KENOSC   KENOSHA CIRCUIT COURT

 WARRANT              01/17/16  01  WARRANT-BIZZELL OCA15146575     1112002428                       02/09/16              576.30

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                576.30

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 576.30

KRIEG    KRIEGER BARRELS INC

 80711                12/16/15  01  GUN FIX                         1121005342                       02/09/16              734.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                734.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 734.50

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 209301               01/04/16  01  UNIFORM-YAKES                   1121005138                       02/09/16              561.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                561.60

 209302               01/04/16  01  UNIFORM-NELSON                  1121005138                       02/09/16              163.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                163.90

 209333               01/04/16  01  UNIFORM-WARD                    1121005138                       02/09/16              441.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                441.65



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 211694               01/07/16  01  UNIFORM-WAY                     1121005138                       02/09/16               60.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,227.65

LASERW   LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

 1067                 01/14/16  01  NAMEPLATE-MULLALLY              4234505310                       02/09/16               25.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  25.25

LEXIP    LEXIPOL LLC

 15586                01/01/16  01  DAILY TRAINING BULLETINS        1121005410                       02/09/16            2,800.00

                                02  LAW ENF POLICY MANUAL           1121005305                                           2,650.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,450.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,450.00

LGARE    LAKE GENEVA CONVENTION

 RE020416             02/01/16  01  1ST QTR 2016 PAYMENT            1170005710                       02/09/16           28,125.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             28,125.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              28,125.00

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 96106                01/22/16  01  HVAC QTRLY MAINT                1116105360                       02/09/16              735.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                735.00

 96108                01/22/16  01  HVAC PM-1/2 YR                  1151105240                       02/09/16              482.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                482.50

 96230                01/22/16  01  CK VALVES-AIRFLOW               1116105240                       02/09/16            1,220.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,220.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,437.50



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MARTIN   MARTIN GROUP

 1190551              01/20/16  01  KONICA 20-JAN                   1121005531                       02/09/16               12.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.65

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  12.65

MAXIM    MAXIM REBUILDERS INC

 97606                01/25/16  01  STARTER FIX-FORKLIFT            1132105351                       02/09/16              169.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                169.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 169.00

MIDST    MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT

 V53183               01/06/16  01  FLASHING LIGHT-#3720            4800005250                       02/09/16               57.67

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 57.67

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  57.67

MINUT    MINUTEMAN PRESS

 25949                01/20/16  01  #10 ENVELOPES                   1116105310                       02/09/16               86.62

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 86.62

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  86.62

MORPH    MORPHOTRAK LLC

 128506               11/19/15  01  2016 MAINT&SUPPORT              1121005380                       02/09/16            3,814.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,814.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,814.00

MUNIC    MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC

 201603               01/31/16  01  JAN SVCS                        1124005219                       02/09/16              171.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                171.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 171.00

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 19291                01/22/16  01  AIR SEAT                        1132105340                       02/09/16               49.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 49.99

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  49.99

NCSS     NATIONAL CAP & SET SCREW CO

 131931               01/21/16  01  PLOW BOLT, SKID STEER           1132125351                       02/09/16               10.00

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   9.80

NYQUI    JEFF MISKIE

 1121                 01/17/16  01  4TH QTR IT SVCS                 1121005305                       02/09/16            1,647.25

                                02  4TH QTR IT SVCS                 1121005361                                           1,192.79

                                03  4TH QTR IT SVCS                 1121005262                                           3,267.61

                                04  COMPUTER REPLACEMENTS           4121001405                                           2,037.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              8,145.15

 1122                 01/08/16  01  4TH QTR IT SVCS                 1122005450                       02/09/16               50.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               8,195.15

OFFICM   OFFICEMAX INC

 842593               01/15/16  01  DATE STAMP                      1116105310                       02/09/16               11.48

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.48

 917712               01/19/16  01  ORANGE PAPER-"NO PARKING"       1132105340                       02/09/16                8.27

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.27

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  19.75

ONE      ONE CALL NOW

 54661699993          01/08/16  01  2016 ONE CALL SVC               1129005360                       02/09/16              543.38

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                543.38

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 543.38



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PARAT    PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE

 12/15                12/31/15  01  DEC INTERCEPTS                  1122005218                       02/09/16              651.64

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                651.64

 23477                12/16/15  01  CPR AFFILIATION FEE-2016        1122005610                       02/09/16              200.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                200.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 851.64

PATS     PATS SERVICES INC

 A-122609             01/20/16  01  PORT A POTTY SVC-JAN            4800005360                       02/09/16               80.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 80.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  80.00

PAUL     PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS INC

 377291               01/08/16  01  6 HELMET SHIELDS                4122001506                       02/09/16              284.44

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                284.44

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 284.44

PIRAN    PIRANHA PAPER SHREDDING LLC

 12490012516          01/25/16  01  SHREDDING SVC-JAN               1121005399                       02/09/16               35.00

                                02  CORR SHREDDING-JAN              1121005399                                             -35.00

 12490012516          01/25/16  03  SHREDDING SVC-JAN               1121005531                       02/09/16               35.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.00

 12491012516          01/25/16  01  SHREDDING SVC-JAN               1116105360                       02/09/16               15.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

POWER    POWER WORKS

 7484                 12/01/15  01  5 RADIO CHARGERS-SQ #1          1122005262                       02/09/16              594.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                594.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 594.75



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PRESE    PRESENTA PLAQUE CORPORATION

 19055                01/15/16  01  PLAQUES-11                      1114305310                       02/09/16              140.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                140.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 140.25

PROPAC   PROPAC

 352977               12/21/15  01  10 BACKPACK KITS,10 VESTS       1129005735                       02/09/16              990.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                990.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 990.00

PROPH    PROPHOENIX

 2016021              12/09/15  01  2016 MAINT&SUPPORT              1122005460                       02/09/16            4,481.68

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,481.68

 2016022              12/09/15  01  2016 SUPPORT FEES               1121005450                       02/09/16           24,651.56

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             24,651.56

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              29,133.24

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION

 1731112              12/23/15  01  STORAGE BOXES                   1121005310                       02/09/16              135.18

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                135.18

 2109473              01/08/16  01  LAMINATING POUCHES              4234505310                       02/09/16               13.49

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.49

 2567974              01/21/16  01  PENS,STAPLERS                   1121005310                       02/09/16               41.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.60

 2603056              01/22/16  01  PAPERCLIP HOLDER                1121005310                       02/09/16                6.29

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.29

 2750682              01/27/16  01  ELEC STAPLER,LABELS,CORR TAPE   1116105310                       02/09/16               50.38

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.38

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 246.94



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RED      RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

 B196721              12/16/15  01  WARRANTY CREDIT-BADGES          1122005138                       02/09/16              -63.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                -63.00

 B196765              12/31/15  01  PANTS-BASTEK                    1122005138                       02/09/16              105.19

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                105.19

 W61380A              12/31/15  01  SHIRTS-BASTEK                   1122005138                       02/09/16              132.29

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                132.29

 W61431               12/04/15  01  SHIRT-WEYRAUCH                  1122005138                       02/09/16               75.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.60

 W61643               01/07/16  01  LGFD,BADGE PATCHES              1122005138                       02/09/16              274.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                274.00

 W62157               01/26/16  01  UNIFORM-DERRICK                 1121005138                       02/09/16               79.98

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 79.98

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 604.06

RELIANT  RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC

 I15-14885            12/29/15  01  MIRROR&MOTOR-TOWER 1            1122005351                       02/09/16              132.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                132.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 132.50

RHYME    RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

 AR44094              01/27/16  01  SHARP-JAN B&W                   1116105531                       02/09/16               63.49

                                02  SHARP-JAN COLOR                 1116105531                                              58.23

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                121.72

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 121.72

ROBER    KEN ROBERS

 MILEAGE 1/16         01/31/16  01  JAN-279 MILES                   1124005330                       02/09/16              150.66

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                150.66

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.66



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 1602000216           01/20/16  01  96.1 GALS DYED DIESEL           1132105341                       02/09/16              120.03

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                120.03

 1602000217           01/20/16  01  269.2 GALS CLEAR DIESEL         1132105341                       02/09/16              419.68

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                419.68

 1602800610           01/28/16  01  150.2 GALS CLEAR DIESEL         1132105341                       02/09/16              234.16

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                234.16

 160280611            01/28/16  01  27.2 GALS DYED DIESEL           1132105341                       02/09/16               33.97

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 33.97

 63000330             01/20/16  01  DIESEL NOZZLE                   1132105341                       02/09/16               80.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 80.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 887.84

SHERP    SHERPER'S

 AAA231060            01/14/16  01  UNIFORM-WAY                     1121005138                       02/09/16              117.97

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                117.97

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 117.97

SOMAR    SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE

 99482                01/04/16  01  UNIFORM-TRACY                   1121005138                       02/09/16              240.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                240.90

 99499                01/12/16  01  UNIFORM-TIETZ                   1121005138                       02/09/16               60.98

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.98

 99500                01/12/16  01  UNIFORM-NELSON                  1121005138                       02/09/16              209.98

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                209.98

 99513                01/21/16  01  UNIFORM-TRACY                   1121005138                       02/09/16               75.97

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.97

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 587.83



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T2SYS    T2 SYSTEMS CANADA INC

 236444               02/04/16  01  FEB EMS FEES                    4234505450                       02/09/16            2,835.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,835.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,835.00

TIME     TIME WARNER CABLE

 10404710897601-1/16  01/20/16  01  INTERNET SVC-JAN                1121005221                       02/09/16              209.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                209.99

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 209.99

TJS      TJ'S PLUMBING

 1053                 01/29/16  01  NEW SEWAGE PUMP&INSTALL         1116105240                       02/09/16              740.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                740.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 740.00

TRANS    TRANS UNION LLC

 12522203             12/25/15  01  BACKGROUND CHECKS               1121005411                       02/09/16               66.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 66.40

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  66.40

TROM     TROMCOM

 22884                12/30/15  01  POWER OUTLET FIX-#205           1121005361                       02/09/16              192.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                192.50

 22887                01/19/16  01  NEW SQUAD CHANGEOVER            4121009078                       02/09/16            5,604.42

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,604.42

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,796.92

ULINE    ULINE

 73915496             01/21/16  01  3 HARD HATS                     1121005380                       02/09/16               57.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 57.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  57.25



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  19

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

USBANK   US BANK

 3341-1/16            01/13/16  10  PAYPAL-WCPA GRITZNER            1121005410                       02/09/16              135.00

                                11  PAYPAL-WCPA RASMUSSEN           1121005410                                             135.00

                                13  KALAHARI-WPLF GRITZNER          1121005331                                              88.67

                                14  KALAHARI-WPLF RASMUSSEN         1121005331                                              88.67

                                20  VERIZON-CAR CHARGER             1121005221                                              36.91

                                21  UWM-ONLINE CLASS-MOORE          1121005415                                             154.00

                                22  PAYPAL-WAI CONF KELLER          1121005410                                             240.00

                                23  PAYPAL-WAI MEMBERSHIP KELLER    1121005410                                              20.00

                                24  LOWES-COPY ROOM BUILD           1121005342                                              31.82

                                25  WALMART-CARWASH,CLEANERS        1121005399                                              61.83

                                26  HOME DEPOT-COPY ROOM BUILD      1121005342                                               9.96

                                27  LOWES-COPY ROOM BUILD           1121005342                                               8.36

                                28  WPLF-MEMBERSHIP GRITZNER        1121005410                                              65.00

                                29  WPLF-MEMBERSHIP RASMUSSEN       1121005410                                             100.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,175.22

 3341-1/2016          01/13/16  01  TSC-CREDIT TRAILER HITCH        1121005361                       02/09/16              -19.99

                                02  GLACIER CANYON-CR SALES TAX     1121005190                                             -10.92

                                03  HOME DEPOT-CREDIT 2X4 RETURNS   1121005342                                             -69.72

                                04  HOME DEPOT-CREDIT CORNER BEAD   1121005342                                             -41.52

                                05  TSC-TRAILER HITCH               1121005361                                              19.99

                                06  HOME DEPOT-COPY ROOM BUILD      1121005342                                              74.47

                                07  UW EXT SEMINAR-GRITZNER         1121005410                                             300.00

                                08  ROCK RIVER ARMS-GUN PARTS       1121005342                                             517.55

                                09  INTOXIMETERS-DRYGAS             1121005290                                             140.00

                                10  HOME DEPOT-COPY ROOM BUILD      1121005342                                             313.89

                                11  HOME DEPOT-COPY ROOM BUILD      1121005342                                             130.85

                                12  HOME DEPOT-COPY ROOM BUILD      1121005342                                              32.74

                                13  HOME DEPOT-COPY ROOM BUILD      1121005342                                               9.37

                                14  HOME DEPOT-COPY ROOM BUILD      1121005342                                              34.89

                                15  HOME DEPOT-COPY ROOM BUILD      1121005342                                              17.94

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,449.54

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,624.76

USCELL   US CELLULAR



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  20

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 RE020416             01/12/16  01  HARBORMASTER CELL-JAN           4055105221                       02/09/16                7.72

                                02  MAYOR'S CELL-JAN                1116105221                                               0.51

                                03  BLDG INSP CELL-JAN              1124005262                                              93.98

                                05  CITY ADMIN CELL-JAN             1116105221                                              55.62

                                07  BEACH CELL-JAN                  4054105221                                               0.51

                                08  PARKING MTR 1 CELL-JAN          4234505221                                               0.51

                                09  PARKING MTR 2 CELL-JAN          4234505221                                               0.51

                                10  CITY HALL CELL-JAN              1116105221                                               9.09

                                12  PARKING SUPERVISOR-JAN          4234505221                                              46.76

                                13  CEMETERY CELL-JAN               4800005221                                               7.37

                                14  ST DIRECTOR CELL-JAN            1132105221                                              35.79

                                15  ST FOREMAN CELL-JAN             1132105221                                              43.82

                                16  PARKING MGR CELL-JAN            4234505221                                              46.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                348.94

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 348.94

UWEX     UWEX CENTER FOR LAND USE ED

 457                  01/14/16  01  PLAN COMMISSION WORKSHOP        1111005332                       02/09/16               75.00

                                02  PLAN COMMISSION WORKSHOP        1124005332                                              15.00

                                03  PLAN COMMISSION HANDBOOKS       1124005310                                              60.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.00

UWGRE    UW-GREEN BAY OUTREACH

 CLERK/TREAS INST     01/29/16  01  CLERKS INSTITUTE-YR 3           1114305332                       02/09/16              469.00

                                02  TREAS INSTITUTE-YR 2            1115305332                                             469.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                938.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 938.00

UWM      UNIVERSITY OF WI-EXTENSION

 378612               11/18/15  01  PUB WORKS MGMT CLASS-EARLE      1132105332                       02/09/16              150.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.00



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  21

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VANDE    VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

 201601025            01/20/16  01  JAN PLANNING                    1100001391                       02/09/16            1,947.26

                                02  JAN PLANNING                    1169305212                                           1,124.16

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,071.42

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,071.42

WALCOP   WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

 1229                 12/31/15  01  BRIDGE INSPECT-2015             1132105370                       02/09/16              231.57

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                231.57

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 231.57

WALCOS   WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

 12/15                01/06/16  01  DEC PRISONER CONFINES           1112005290                       02/09/16              375.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                375.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 375.00

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

 64-246 1/16          01/31/16  01  COURT FINES-JAN                 1112002420                       02/09/16            2,194.45

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,194.45

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,194.45

WALMA    WALMART COMMUNITY

 6368-1/16            01/16/16  02  HANDWARMERS                     1122005399                       02/09/16               15.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.00

 6368-1/2016          01/16/16  01  GLUCOSE TEST STRIPS             1122005810                       02/09/16               71.76

                                02  HANDSOAP                        1122005350                                               2.22

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 73.98

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  88.98

WIJUS    WI DEPT OF JUSTICE



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  22

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WIJUS    WI DEPT OF JUSTICE

 T20284               01/25/16  01  ANNUAL TTY CHARGES-2016         1121005533                       02/09/16            9,342.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              9,342.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               9,342.00

WILIB    WI LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

 2016                 02/01/16  01  WLA DUES-2016                   9900005211                       02/09/16              224.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                224.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 224.00

WISC     STATE OF WISCONSIN

 64-246 1/16          01/31/16  01  COURT FINES-JAN                 1112002424                       02/09/16            4,328.18

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,328.18

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,328.18

WISSC    WI SUPREME COURT

 64-0246 2016         01/19/16  01  CONTIN JUDICIAL ED              1112005332                       02/09/16              700.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                700.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 700.00

WMCA     WI MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASOC

 DUES-2016            01/28/16  01  2016 DUES-CLERK                 1114305332                       02/09/16               65.00

                                02  2016 DUES-ASST CLERK            1114305332                                              65.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                130.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 130.00

WSDAR    WS DARLEY & CO

 17221257             12/04/15  01  5 HOSE ADAPTERS                 4122001425                       02/09/16              105.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                105.50

 17222883             12/17/15  01  3 HYDRANT HOSE ADAPTERS         4122001503                       02/09/16            3,146.85

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,146.85



DATE: 02/05/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  23

TIME: 10:31:06                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 02/09/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WSDAR    WS DARLEY & CO

 17225297             01/05/16  01  BOOTS,HOODS                     4122001506                       02/09/16              456.36

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                456.36

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,708.71

WSFCA    WI STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASOC

 2016 MEMBERSHIP      01/05/16  01  2016 CHIEF MEMBERSHIP           1122005320                       02/09/16               95.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 95.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  95.00

                                                                                                TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       157,900.93


	Feb 8 2016 FLR Agenda
	4. Jan 25 2016 Finance Minutes
	Feb 8 2016 Council Agenda
	8. Jan 25 2016 Council Minutes
	9.a.-b. Event Permit Application - Art in the Park
	9.c. Event Permit Application - Duffy Nottestad Fishing Derby
	9.d. Event Permit Application - Tenny Wachsmuth Wedding
	9.e. Event Permit Application - Jaycees Easter Egg Hunt
	9.f.-i. Event Permit Application - Jaycees Venetian Festival
	9.j. Venetian Fest Fireworks Application
	9.k. Temporary Retailer - Lake Geneva Jaycees
	9.l. Original Operator Applications
	11.a. Resolution 16-R03 2016 PT Wages
	11.b. Riviera East Pier Replacement
	11.c. 2016-2018 Pier and Buoy Maintenance
	11.d. Museum Emergency Furnance Replacement
	11.e. Geneva Theater Proposal
	12.b. Prepaid Bills
	12.c. Regular Bills



